
1

Linsey Luong

From: Murray Gosling <murray@inventorydesign.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 15 April 2021 10:09 AM
To: Linsey Luong
Cc: James Forbes
Subject: Re: Pearl beach FY20 Annual Work

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Linsey 
 
I am unable to get the required documents as Guvera no longer exists and it’s chairman Darren Herft has 
been 
banned by ASIC. 
 
I have entered into a class action with Bannisters Lawyers along with many other duped investors as we were 
given very poor advice from my previous accountants who benefitted from the transaction. 
 
Looks like our $30000 is gone 
 
Regards 
Murray 
 

 

MURRAY GOSLING  |  0412 03 00 91  |   WWW.INVENTORYDESIGN.COM.AU 
 

From: Linsey Luong <Linsey.Luong@taxpractice.com.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 at 3:49 pm 
To: Murray Gosling <murray@inventorydesign.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Pearl beach FY20 Annual Work 
 
Hi Murray, 
  
I hope this email finds you well. 
  
We just got notification from the auditor and they request financial statements and tax return of unlisted company 
(Guvera Limited) for the year ended 30 June 2020. We understand there was no change in FY20; however, that is what 
the auditor requires. 
  
Can you please collect the document and forward to us? 
  
  
Kind regards, 
  
Linsey Luong  
Accountant  
Sydney Tax Practice 


